Dear
I am writing to you in reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to Nottinghamshire
County Council. I have the following information.

1. Your Education Management Information System (Local Authority use for:

Admissions: Capita One

LAC: (assuming the requestor is referring to the LAC Virtual School) Capita One

SEND: Servelec Mosaic

Early Years: Capita One

The National Client Caseload Information System (NCCIS): we out-source this to Nottingham and
Nottinghamshire Futures.

Managing the performance of the Youth Offending Team and the case management of individual
young people: Capita One

Children’s Centre Management Information System: Servelec Mosaic

2.The amount paid to these suppliers annually for support and maintenance.

I can confirm that we are withholding this information under S43(2) of the Freedom of Information
Act on the grounds that release would be likely to prejudice the commercial interests of the council or
other body.

3.The contract renewal dates and notice period you are required to give for each.
Capita One: contract ends 31 Mar 2023 - 60 days’ notice
Servelec Mosaic: contract ends 31 Mar 2022 - 90 days’ notice

4. The contract manager responsible for market engagement when the contracts end.
Lorraine Dennis, Category Manager, Corporate Procurement

If you have any queries or concerns then please contact me. Please remember to quote the reference
number above in any future communications.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

John Allison

Information Officer

Chief Executive’s Department

Nottinghamshire County Council

County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QP
Telephone: 0115 977 2788
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